
Regular Meeting Agenda, August 3, 2022 | Page 1 of 3 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, August 3, 2022; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS CITY ADMINISTRATION 

Ward 1 Bud Fetterolf City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer Interim Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Christopher Granchie City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert 
Mayor Kenneth Kline 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer

III. Roll Call
IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants
V. Public Comments 

VI. Reports
a. Mayor
b. Council Members
c. Finance Director
d. Law Director
e. City Manager

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes
Special Meeting Minutes, July 18, 2022
Regular Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2022

VIII. Public Hearings

ORDINANCE 2022-35    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer
AN ORDINANCE ADDING THE LOW HEAD DAM AND WEST BRANCH CHANNEL
DAM TO THE TERRITORIES OF THEIR ADJACENT VILLAGE PARKS

IX. Unfinished Business

ORDINANCE 2022-35    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer
AN ORDINANCE ADDING THE LOW HEAD DAM AND WEST BRANCH CHANNEL
DAM TO THE TERRITORIES OF THEIR ADJACENT VILLAGE PARKS



Regular Meeting Agenda, August 3, 2022 | Page 2 of 3 
 

X. New Business 
 

RESOLUTION 37-2022    Co-Sponsors:  Councilperson Fetterolf 
Councilperson Baryak 
Councilperson Spletzer 
Councilperson Granchie 
Councilperson Stimpert 
Mayor Kline 

A RESOLUTION HONORING STREET DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE MICHAEL 
HARNICHAR FOR 33 ¾ YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 
 
MOTION      Sponsor:  Councilperson Granchie 
A Motion to Require Groups that Utilize Village Hall to Allow Access to the Council 
Chambers for all Village Council Committee, Commission, and Board Meetings. 
 

 
RESOLUTION 36-2022    Co-Sponsors:  Councilperson Baryak 

Councilperson Fetterolf 
A RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO LEVY A FOUR MILL, FIVE 
YEAR, POLICE TAX LEVY AND DIRECTING THE TRUMBULL COUNTY 
BOARD OF ELECTIONS TO PLACE THE WITHIN FOUR MILL, FIVE YEAR, 
ADDITIONAL TAX LEVY, FOR POLICE PURPOSES, ON THE NOVEMBER 8, 
2022 GENERAL ELECTION BALLOT  

 
ORDINANCE 2022-36    Sponsor:  Councilperson Spletzer 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING VILLAGE FUND 234 TITLED THE 
“ONEOHIO OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND”  
 
ORDINANCE 2022-37    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF A VILLAGE 2013 FORD TAURUS 
POLICE VEHICLE TO THE NEWTON FALLS JOINT FIRE DISTRICT  
 
ORDINANCE 2022-38    Sponsor: Councilperson Granchie 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 121.06 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF MUNICIPAL PERSONAL PROPERTY  
 
ORDINANCE 2022-39    Sponsor: Councilperson Granchie 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2022-23, WHICH AUTHORIZED 
THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT A PROPOSAL FROM GPD GROUP FOR THE 
RIDGE ROAD DISTRIBUTION POLELINE DESIGN PROJECT 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-40    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH ARCADIS U.S., INC. TO IDENTIFY AND MAP LEAD 
WATER SERVICE LINES NEEDING REPLACEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH A 
H2OHIO DIRECT ASSISTANCE PWS OHIO EPA GRANT 
 
ORDINANCE 2022-41    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE RATE OF PAY FOR 
DEPARTMENT CREW CHIEFS 
 



Regular Meeting Agenda, August 3, 2022 | Page 3 of 3 
 

XI. Public Comments 
XII. Closing Remarks 

MOTION 
A Motion to adjourn into Executive Session (as noted below)  
 

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items: 

☒ Appointment ☒ Employment ☒ Dismissal ☒ Discipline 
☒ Promotion ☒ Demotion ☒ Compensation  

 

☒ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 6. Security Matters 
☒ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets 
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an 

Applicant for Economic Development Assistance 
☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept     
Confidential – Contract Negotiations 

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission Applications 

 

XIII. Adjournment 



 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-35 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Spletzer 

 
AN ORDINANCE ADDING THE LOW HEAD DAM AND WEST BRANCH CHANNEL 

DAM TO THE TERRITORIES OF THEIR ADJACENT VILLAGE PARKS     
 
 WHEREAS, the Village owns and has responsibilities with respect to the Low 
Head Dam and West Branch Channel Dam; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Council feels it would be more advantageous for the care and 
maintenance of the dams and obtaining grant opportunities for fixing the dams, if the 
dams were added to and within the boundaries of the Village parks to which they are 
contiguous. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That the Low Head Dam is hereby added to and within the 

boundaries of Commerce Park, and the West Brach Channel Dam is hereby added to 
and within the boundaries of Veterans Park.   
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

 



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 37-2022 
CO -SPONSORS: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf, Baryak, Spletzer, Granchie, 
and Stimpert 
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING STREET DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE 
MICHAEL HARNICHAR 

FOR 33 ¾ YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Michael Harnichar has retired as a long-time and dedicated 
employee of the Newton Falls Street Department on May 22, 2022 after thirty-three and 
three-fourths years of service to Newton Falls; and  

WHEREAS, the Village and its citizens wish to congratulate Mr. Harnichar on his 
retirement and thank him for his service to the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.  That the Mayor and Council of Newton Falls, on their behalf and on 
behalf of the Officials, Employees, and Citizens of the Village, hereby congratulate Mr. 
Harnichar on his retirement and thank him for his 33 ¾ years of service to the 
community.  

SECTION 2.  All formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 3rd DAY OF August, 2022. 
 
 

      ________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

 
 Attest:     ____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
       



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 36-2022  
SPONSOR: Councilpersons Baryak and Fetterolf 
 
 
A RESOLUTION DECLARING IT NECESSARY TO LEVY A FOUR MILL, FIVE 

YEAR, POLICE TAX LEVY AND DIRECTING THE TRUMBULL COUNTY 
BOARD OF ELECTIONS TO PLACE THE WITHIN FOUR MILL, FIVE YEAR, 

ADDITIONAL TAX LEVY, FOR POLICE PURPOSES, ON THE NOVEMBER 8, 
2022 GENERAL ELECTION BALLOT  

 
WHEREAS, Village Council has determined it is necessary to levy taxes outside 

of the ten-mill limitation for purposes authorized by the Ohio Revised Code; and  

WHEREAS, Council desires for the Village electorate to approve, at the 
November 8, 2022 General Election, an additional tax levy, in the amount of 4 mills for 
each one dollar valuation, for a period of five years, commencing in year 2022 and first 
due in calendar year 2023, pursuant to O.R.C. Section 5705.19(J), for the benefit of the 
Village and the purpose of providing and maintaining motor vehicles, communications, 
other equipment, buildings, and sites for such buildings used directly in the operation of 
a police department; for the payment of salaries for permanent or part-time police, 
communications, or administrative personnel to operate the same, including the 
payment of any employer contributions required for such personnel under Section 
145.48 or 742.33 of the Revised Code; or for the payment of other related costs for a 
police department; and 

WHEREAS, the Village of Newton Falls is entirely located within Trumbull 
County, the entire electorate of the Village of Newton Falls would be eligible to vote on 
the proposed tax levy, and the proposed tax would be levied upon all of the territory of 
the Village of Newton Falls; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to O.R.C. Section 5705.03(B)(1), before certifying the levy 
to the County Board of Elections for placement on the ballot, Council is required to 
request the County Auditor to certify to the Village the total dollar amount of revenue the 
above described additional tax levy for police purposes would generate for the Village; 
and  

WHEREAS, on June 7, 2022, Council adopted Resolution No. 20-2022, which is 
attached hereto, requesting the County Auditor to provide a Certificate of Estimated 
Property Tax Revenue certifying the current tax valuation of the subdivision and the 
amount of revenue that would be produced by a four mill additional levy for police 
purposes pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.19(J); and 

WHEREAS, on June 8, 2022, the County Auditor provided the Village with a 
Certificate of Estimated Property Tax Revenue, which is also attached hereto,  

 



RESOLUTION NO. 36-2022 
PAGE TWO 

 
indicating that the estimated property tax revenue that will be produced by the stated 
millage, assuming the tax valuation of the subdivision remains constant throughout the  
life of the levy, is calculated to be $254,161, and the total tax valuation of the Village 
used in calculating the estimated property tax revenue is $63,540,290.     
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.   Based upon the forgoing, Council hereby and herein directs the 
Trumbull County Board of Elections to place a four mill, five year, additional tax levy on 
the November 8, 2022 General Election Ballot for consideration by the entire electorate 
of the Village of Newton Falls. Such additional levy is in excess of the 10 mill limitation 
set forth in Section 5705.02 of the Ohio Revised Code and is for the benefit of the 
Village and the purpose of providing and maintaining motor vehicles, communications, 
other equipment, buildings, and sites for such buildings used directly in the operation of 
a police department; for the payment of salaries for permanent or part-time police, 
communications, or administrative personnel to operate the same, including the 
payment of any employer contributions required for such personnel under Section 
145.48 or 742.33 of the Revised Code; or for the payment of other related costs for a 
police department pursuant to O.R.C. Section 5705.19(J). The tax is to be levied upon 
the entire territory of the Village, which is located wholly within Trumbull County, Ohio, 
for a five year term, at the rate of four mills for each dollar of valuation, which amounts 
to forty cents for each one hundred dollars of valuation, commencing in year 2022 and 
first due in calendar year 2023. 

SECTION 2.  That the Clerk of Council is hereby directed to certify a copy of this 
Resolution to the Board of Elections of Trumbull County, Ohio, along with the exhibits 
hereto, and notify said Board to cause notice of the election on levying the within 
additional tax to be provided as required by law. 

SECTION 3.  That the form of the ballot to be cast at the election on the question 
of said additional tax levy shall be as authorized by the Trumbull County Board of 
Elections and Ohio Secretary of State, but be substantially as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 36-2022 
PAGE THREE 

ADDITIONAL TAX LEVY 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS 

A MAJORITY AFFIRMATIVE VOTE IS NECESSARY FOR PASSAGE 

An additional tax levy for the benefit of the Village of Newton Falls for police 
purposes at a rate not exceeding four mills for each one dollar of valuation, which 
amounts to 40 cents for each one hundred dollars of valuation, for a period of five 
years, commencing in year 2022 and first due in calendar year 2023. 

________  FOR THE TAX LEVY 

________ AGAINST THE TAX LEVY 

SECTION 4.  All formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 5.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 3rd DAY OF August, 2022. 

_________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 

    Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director CERTIFICATE 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 

true and correct copy of Resolution No. 

__________ duly passed by the Council 

of the Village of the City of Newton Falls, 

Ohio on ___________, 20_______. 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk 



Exhibit A
RES 36-2022



Exhibit A
RES 36-2022



Exhibit A
RES 36-2022



1 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-36 
SPONSOR:  Councilperson Spletzer 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING VILLAGE FUND 234 TITLED THE 
“ONEOHIO OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND” 

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio reached an $808 million agreement with the three 
largest distributors of opioids; and 

WHEREAS, the State, with the knowledge, consent, and participation of its 
political subdivisions, developed the OneOhio Plan, a mechanism to ensure that any 
money from the negotiated settlement is distributed fairly to the communities hit hardest 
by the opioid crisis; and 

WHEREAS, the settlement agreement allocates 30% to local governments (LG 
Share), 55% to a foundation that will distribute funds to projects, and 15% to the Office 
of the Ohio Attorney General as Counsel for the State of Ohio; and 

WHEREAS, on March 10, 2022, the Auditor of State issued Bulletin 2022-003 
setting forth guidelines for accounting for and utilizing OneOhio Plan LG Share monies, 
including the requirement for local government subdivisions to establish a separate 
special revenue fund for the receipt and expenditure of the settlement monies. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That Council hereby establishes a Special Revenue Fund for the 
receipt and expenditure of opioid settlement monies titled Fund 234, “the OneOhio 
Opioid Settlement Fund”.  

SECTION 2.  That said opioid settlement monies shall be deposited in the 
OneOhio Opioid Settlement Fund and be used in a manner consistent with the 
“Approved Purposes” definition in the OneOhio Memorandum of Understanding and 
may be used for past expenditures that are consistent with the aforementioned 
“Approved Purposes”. 

SECTION 3.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 



2 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-36 
PAGE TWO 

SECTION 4.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure necessary for the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of the 
Village for the reason the Village is required by law to establish this special revenue 
fund in order to properly receive, account for, and spend its local government share 
funds from the OneOhio opioid settlement, and that this Ordinance shall take immediate 
effect upon its passage, pursuant to Newton Falls Charter Article III, Section 21. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 3rd DAY OF August, 2022 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 

CERTIFICATE 
I do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 

true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 

__________ duly passed by the Council 

of the Village of the City of Newton Falls, 

Ohio on ___________, 20_______. 

_____________________________ 
City Clerk 



Auditor of State Bulletin 

Bulletin 2022-003 

DATE ISSUED: March 10, 2022 

TO: All County, City, Township, Village Officials and Independent Public 

Accountants 

FROM: Keith Faber 

Ohio Auditor of State 

SUBJECT: OneOhio Opioid Settlement 

Ohio reached an $808 million agreement with the three largest distributors of opioids. The state 

developed the OneOhio plan, a mechanism to ensure that any money from a negotiated settlement is 

distributed fairly to the communities hit hardest by the opioid crisis. 

The settlement agreement allocates 30% to local governments (LG Share), 55% to a foundation that 

will distribute funds to projects, and 15% to the Office of the Ohio Attorney General as Counsel for 

the State of Ohio.  This bulletin will focus on the allocation of settlement proceeds provided directly 

to local governments in the LG Share.  

The purpose of this bulletin is to emphasize the separate accountability and accounting guidance for 

the LG Share of the OneOhio Opioid Settlement Funds (OneOhio Funds). 

Approved Uses of the Local Government Share 

OneOhio Funds must be utilized in a manner consistent with the “Approved Purposes” definition in 

the OneOhio memorandum of understanding (MOU). According to the MOU, the Funds must be 

used for “evidence-based forward-looking strategies, programming and services used to (i) expand 

the availability of treatment for individuals affected by substance use disorders, (ii) develop, promote 

and provide evidence-based substance use prevention strategies, (iii) provide substance use avoidance 

and awareness education, (iv) decrease the oversupply of licit and illicit opioids, and (v) support 

recovery from addiction services performed by qualified and appropriately licensed providers[.]”   

Exhibit A
ORD 2022-36



Bulletin 2022-003 

OneOhio Opioid Settlement 

Page 2 

Additionally, Exhibit A of the MOU sets forth agreed Ohio Opioid Abatement Strategies. 

The Ohio Opioid Abatement Strategy includes three main components: 

1. Strategies for Community Recovery: Included but not limited to prevention, treatment,

recovery support and community recovery projects (examples include child welfare, law

enforcement strategies and other infrastructure supports). These strategies have a hyper-local

focus that allows communities to collaborate and expand necessary services to their

community.

2. Strategies for Statewide Innovation & Recovery: Included but not limited to strategies

included in Community Recovery Component but also projects that promote statewide

change and regional development for prevention, treatment, recovery supports and

community recovery (examples include regional treatment hubs, drug task forces, data

collection and dissemination). This component also includes research and development to

understand how to better serve individuals and families in Ohio.

3. Strategies for Sustainability: Ohio’s addiction and mental health epidemic was not created

overnight, and it will not go away immediately. By collaborating to share resources and

knowledge, Ohio’s state and local communities can build a sustainable financing strategy and

infrastructure to reverse the damage that has been done and prevent future epidemics and

crises.

The LG Share of the OneOhio Funds can also be used for past expenditures that are consistent with 

the approved purposes definition.   

Accounting for the Local Government Share 

Ohio Rev. Code §5705.09(F) requires subdivisions to establish separate funds for each class of 

revenue derived from a source other than the general property tax, which the law requires to be used 

for a particular purpose. Additionally, Ohio Rev. Code §5705.10(I) states that money paid into a fund 

must be used only for the purposes for which such fund is established.   

Before the local government receives its portion from the state, the Auditor of State (AOS) 

recommends that each participating subdivision accepting the Funds provide by a written ordinance 

or resolution that the LG Share of the OneOhio Funds shall be placed in a separate fund and used 

only for the approved purposes as required by the OneOhio MOU.  As the special fund is created 

under Ohio Rev. Code § 5705.09(F), local governments do not need to seek AOS approval for 

establishing this new fund. 

AOS recommends that each participating subdivision accepting OneOhio Funds clearly document 

their rationale for each expenditure.  This documentation is best provided by legislation adopted by 

the entity’s legislative body explaining how the expenditure meets the approved purposes definition 

of the OneOhio MOU. To aid in our future audit work, we also ask that each expenditure be carefully 

tracked and adequate documentation of the expenditure be maintained.     

For any expenditures previously made by a local government that are eligible for reimbursement with 

moneys from the LG Share, the local government must pass an ordinance or resolution  that identifies 

Exhibit A
ORD 2022-36



Bulletin 2022-003 

OneOhio Opioid Settlement 

Page 3 

the prior expenditures and explains its determination that expenditures are for approved purposes 

consistent with the OneOhio MOU. 

If local governments are using OneOhio Opioid Settlement dollars to reimburse expenditures from another 

fund, local governments have two options: 

Reallocation method - Local governments should receipt the OneOhio Opioid Settlement dollars 

into the special revenue fund. If the original expenditure was made in the same fiscal year, the local 

government can reallocate the original expenditure from the original fund to the special revenue 

fund. Local governments should maintain documentation to support the reallocation.  Local 

governments on the Uniform Accounting Network (UAN) system should refer to UAN for 

information on how to properly handle reallocations of expenditures in the UAN system. For 

guidance UAN provided to users to reallocate/reimburse receipts and expenditures using 

Coronavirus Relief Fund awards, click here. Similar steps will apply to OneOhio Opioid Settlement 

dollars. 

Invoice method - Local governments should receipt the OneOhio Opioid Settlement dollars into 

the special revenue fund.  Management should prepare a detailed invoice documenting the fund 

that reported the original expenditure of allowable cost(s) (Original Fund), charge the invoice to 

the OneOhio Opioid Settlement Fund, and record a reduction of the appropriate expenditure if the 

reimbursement is within the same fiscal year as the original expenditure.  Miscellaneous revenue 

may be a better choice if the reimbursement relates to a prior fiscal year.  Some judgment may be 

needed to determine the best presentation of these amounts in each particular circumstance.  Local 

governments should charge the appropriate functions/objects within the OneOhio Opioid 

Settlement Fund based on the billing received from the Original Fund.  This method is most useful 

when the original expenditures were made in one year and receipt of the OneOhio Opioid dollars 

money didn’t occur until the following year. 

The AOS encourages recipients of OneOhio Funds to consult with their legal counsel as they plan to 

utilize the Funds. 

Questions 

This bulletin is not intended to answer all questions that local governments may have.  AOS will 

continue to provide updated guidance.  

If you have any questions regarding the information presented in the Bulletin, please contact the 

Center for Audit Excellence at the Auditor of State’s Office at (800) 282-0370. 

Keith Faber 

Ohio Auditor of State 

Exhibit A
ORD 2022-36

https://uanlink.ohioauditor.gov/communications/pdf/UAN%20User%20Note%20September%209,%202020.pdf


1 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-37 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF A VILLAGE 2013 FORD TAURUS 
POLICE VEHICLE TO THE NEWTON FALLS JOINT FIRE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, due to the condition of the vehicle, the City Manager and Council 
have determined that it is not in the best interests of the Village to expend the funds 
necessary to maintain and repair a 2013 Ford Taurus Police Department vehicle; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of the above, such vehicle is no longer needed for Village 
purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the Newton Falls Joint Fire District (“Joint Fire District”) serves 
Village residents, businesses, and visitors; and  

WHEREAS, the Joint Fire District has demonstrated a need for the vehicle and 
offered the Village $1,500 for this unwanted vehicle that is in need of repair; and 

WHEREAS, Council hereby determines it is in the best interests of the Village to 
effectuate the sale of this vehicle to the Joint Fire District as specified herein; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Home Rule and Local Self-Government Powers 
vested to the Village by Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution and Article I, 
Section 2 of the Village Charter, Council hereby authorizes, by the authority of the within 
Ordinance, the Village to deviate from the procedures for the sale of personal property 
with an estimated worth over $1,000 provided in Section 721.15 of the Ohio Revised 
Code in favor of selling the property directly to the Joint Fire District.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the sale of the Village 
2013 Ford Taurus Police Department vehicle to the Newton Falls Joint Fire District for 
the amount of $1,500. Council also hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all 
documents necessary to effectuate this sale and transfer the vehicle as quickly as is 
practicable.    

SECTION 2.  That pursuant to the Home Rule and Local Self-Government 
Powers vested to the Village by Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution and 
Article I, Section 2 of the Village Charter, Council hereby authorizes, by the authority of 
the within Ordinance, the Village to deviate from the procedures for the sale of personal 
property with an estimated worth in excess of $1,000 provided in Section 721.15 of the 
Ohio Revised Code in favor of selling the property directly to the Joint Fire District. 



2 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-37 
PAGE TWO 

SECTION 3.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 4.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date permitted 
by law. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-38 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Granchie 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 121.06 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
CODE PERTAINING TO THE SALE OR DISPOSAL OF  

MUNICIPAL PERSONAL PROPERTY 

WHEREAS, in furtherance of its Home Rule authority and Local Self-Government 
powers vested in Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution and Article I, Section 2 
of the Newton Falls Charter, Council desires to expand the methods by which it may sell 
or dispose of personal property that is no longer needed for public use, or personal 
property for which the Municipality’s cost of maintaining the property outweighs the 
benefits of owning the property; beyond the procedure set forth in Section 721.15 of the 
Ohio Revised Code; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the above, Council desires to establish and enact 
Section 121.06 of the Administrative Code.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein establishes and enacts Section 
121.06 of the Administrative Code pertaining to the sale or disposal of Municipal 
personal property as set forth in attachment hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference.    

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



121.06  AUTHORITY TO SELL OR DISPOSE OF PERSONAL PROPERTY. 

(a)  Pursuant to its Home Rule authority and Local Self-Government Powers vested in 

Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution and Article I, Section 2 of the Newton Falls 

Charter, Council hereby authorizes the sale or disposition of personal property that is no longer 

needed for public use, or personal property for which the Municipality’s cost of maintaining the 

property outweighs the benefits of owning the property, by any of the following methods, after 

Council, by resolution or motion, authorizes such sale or disposition of such personal property:  

(1) By requesting sealed bids after a period of at least 10 days after 

advertising the sale of such property at least one time; 

(2) By public auction, whether in person by internet or otherwise, held at least 

10 days after advertising the sale of such property at least one time; 

 (b)  Notwithstanding the provisions of subsections (a)(1) and (A)(2) of this ordinance, 

personal property with a fair market value of less than $1,500, may be sold, disposed of, or 

donated, at Council’s discretion, without the necessity of a sealed bid or auction. Property that is 

deemed by Council by ordinance to be a burden on the Municipality and that cannot be sold 

pursuant to the provisions of this ordinance may be transferred or otherwise disposed of for no 

compensation, upon authorization from Council.   

Exhibit A
ORD 2022-38



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-39 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Granchie 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2022-23, WHICH AUTHORIZED 
THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT A PROPOSAL FROM GPD GROUP FOR THE 

RIDGE ROAD DISTRIBUTION POLELINE DESIGN PROJECT 

WHEREAS, on June 1, 2022, Council adopted Ordinance No. 2022-23, which 
authorized the City Manager to accept a proposal from GPD Group for the Ridge Road 
Distribution Poleline Design Project; and  

WHEREAS, Council has determined that it no longer wants to go forward with 
the project; and  

WHEREAS, Council desires to repeal Ordinance No. 2022-23. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein repeals Ordinance No. 2022-23, 
which authorized the City Manager to accept the proposal from GPD Group for the 
Ridge Road Distribution Poleline Project, in an amount not to exceed $43,010.    

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2022 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



1 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-40 
SPONSOR:  Councilperson Baryak 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER 
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH ARCADIS U.S., INC. TO IDENTIFY AND MAP LEAD 

WATER SERVICE LINES NEEDING REPLACEMENT IN CONNECTION WITH A 
H2OHIO DIRECT ASSISTANCE PWS OHIO EPA GRANT 

WHEREAS, the Village has been awarded a H2Ohio Direct Assistance PWS 
Grant from the Ohio EPA in an amount up to $50,000 for identifying and mapping lead 
water service lines needing replacement; and 

WHEREAS, Arcadis U.S., Inc. (“Arcadis”) has the experience and expertise to 
perform this work within the grant budget; and 

WHEREAS, Council desires to accept Arcadis’ June 20, 2022 proposal for the 
above work and authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Arcadis to 
perform the work authorized by the Ohio EPA grant. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That Council hereby authorizes the acceptance of Arcadis’ June 
20, 2022 proposal to perform work to identify and map lead water service lines needing 
replacement and directs the City Manager to enter into the attached agreement, or an 
agreement substantially similar thereto, with Arcadis to perform the above work as 
authorized by and under the parameters of Village’s H2Ohio Direct Assistance PWS 
Grant from the Ohio EPA.  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure necessary for the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of the 
Village because the Village is required by the terms of the grant to move forward with 
the work authorized by the grant in a prompt manner and the Village desires to 
implement this important project as soon as possible; therefore, this Ordinance shall 
take immediate effect upon its passage, pursuant to Newton Falls Charter Article III, 
Section 21. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 3rd DAY OF August, 2022 



2 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-40 
PAGE TWO 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



Exhibit A
ORD 2022-40



1 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-41 
SPONSOR:  Councilperson Baryak 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE RATE OF PAY FOR 
DEPARTMENT CREW CHIEFS 

WHEREAS, Crew Chief positions exist within the Street/Maintenance, Electric, 
Sewer, and Water Departments; and 

WHEREAS, no one is presently serving in those positions, and no pay rate has 
been established for those positions; and 

WHEREAS, Council desires for persons to serve in those Crew Chief positions 
so that they can gain important and valuable experience before they are ready for 
consideration for appointment to Superintendent positions in the future; and 

WHEREAS, Council desires to establish a salary range for the position of Crew 
Chief so that those positions can be filled. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That all employees hired and/or promoted to the position of Crew 
Chief shall receive a salary between $22.36 and $29.00 per hour. 

SECTION 2.  That the City Manager shall establish the Crew Chief’s exact pay 
rate within the above pay scale dependent upon the individual Crew Chief’s 
qualifications and experience.  

SECTION 3.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 4.  That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency 
measure necessary for the public peace, health, and welfare of the residents of the 
Village for the reason that it will enhance the operations of Village departments and it is 
necessary to fill some of these positions as soon as possible due to several recent 
employee retirements, and that this Ordinance shall take immediate effect upon its 
passage, pursuant to Newton Falls Charter Article III, Section 21. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 3rd DAY OF AUGUST, 2022 



2 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-41 
PAGE TWO 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



 

Special Meeting Minutes, July 18, 2022 | Page 1 of 3 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, July 18, 2022; 5:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 VACANT SEAT  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Interim Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Christopher Granchie  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at approximately 5:00 pm. 
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
III. Roll Call 

 

Council Present: Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson Spletzer, Councilperson 
Granchie, Councilperson Stimpert 
 
Council Absent: VACANT SEAT 
 
Staff Present: Mayor Kline 
 
Staff Absent: City Manager Priddy, Law Director Bryan, Finance Director 
Housley, City Clerk Acomb, City Administrator Smeiles 
 

IV. Public Comments (limited to those items on the agenda) 
 

V. Unfinished/New Business 
 
MOTION       Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
A Motion to interview and consider candidates for the vacant Ward 1 Council seat. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The Motion passed 4-0. 
 
 



 

Special Meeting Minutes, July 18, 2022 | Page 2 of 3 
 

VI. Motion to Recess into Executive Session 
 
MOTION 
A Motion to adjourn into executive session (as noted below) at 5:06 pm. 
 

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items: 

☒ Appointment ☐ Employment ☐ Dismissal ☐ Discipline 
☐ Promotion ☐ Demotion ☐ Compensation  

 

☐ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action 
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept    

         Confidential – Contract Negotiations 
☐ 6. Security Matters ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets 
☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an 
Applicant for Economic Development 
Assistance  

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission 
Applications 

  

Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 
Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The Motion passed 4-0. 

Council may or may not take action following an executive session.  

 
MOTION 
A Motion to adjourn executive session at 7:01 pm. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The Motion passed 4-0. 
 
MOTION        Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
A Motion to appoint Brian Kropp to the vacant Ward 1 Council seat. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Baryak-no; Ms. Spletzer-no; Mr. Granchie-yes 
The Motion failed 2-2. 
 
MOTION        Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
A Motion to appoint Bud Fetterolf to the vacant Ward 1 Council seat. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The Motion passed 4-0. 
 
 



 

Special Meeting Minutes, July 18, 2022 | Page 3 of 3 
 

VII. Public Comments (limited to those items on the agenda) 

William Beer – 509 Ravenna Road 
Mr. Beer congratulated Mr. Fetterolf on his appointment to Council. 

 
VIII. Adjournment 

 
MOTION 
A Motion to adjourn the regular meeting at approximately 7:10 pm. 

 

 
APPROVED: 

_________________________________________ 
Kenneth Kline, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, City Clerk 
 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2022 | Page 1 of 5 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, July 20, 2022; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Bud Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Interim Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Christopher Granchie  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilperson Fetterolf, Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson 
Spletzer, Councilperson Granchie, Councilperson Stimpert 
 
Council Absent:  
 
Staff Present: Mayor Kline, Law Director Bryan, Finance Director Housley, City 
Manager Priddy  
 
Staff Absent: City Clerk Acomb  
 

IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
V. Public Comments 

VI. Reports 
a. Mayor 
b. Council Members 
c. Finance Director 
d. Law Director 
e. City Manager 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 

 MOTION 
A Motion to add an agenda item to transfer committee assignment(s) previously held by 
former Councilperson Serotko to newly appointed Councilperson Fetterolf. 
 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2022 | Page 2 of 5 
 

Moved by: Mr. Baryak  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. 
Stimpert-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. 

 
VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 

Caucus Minutes, July 6, 2022 
Regular Meeting Minutes, July 6, 2022 
 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. 
Granchie-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 

ORDINANCE 2022-31    Sponsor: Councilperson Granchie 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING & SUBDIVISION FEE SCHEDULE TO 
ADD A DOG PARK PERMIT FEE   
 
ORDINANCE 2022-33    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 121.05 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE SALE, LEASE, OR DISPOSAL OF MUNICIPAL REAL 
PROPERTY 
 
 

IX. Unfinished Business 

ORDINANCE 2022-31    Sponsor: Councilperson Granchie 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING & SUBDIVISION FEE SCHEDULE TO 
ADD A DOG PARK PERMIT FEE   
 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. 
Baryak-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. 

ORDINANCE 2022-33    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SECTION 121.05 OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
PERTAINING TO THE SALE, LEASE, OR DISPOSAL OF MUNICIPAL REAL 
PROPERTY 
 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. 
Fetterolf-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. 
 

X. New Business 
 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2022 | Page 3 of 5 
 

RESOLUTION 35-2022    Co-Sponsors: Mayor Kline  
             Councilperson Baryak 

                    Councilperson Granchie 
                    Councilperson Spletzer 
                    Councilperson Stimpert 
A RESOLUTION HONORING STREET DEPARTMENT SUPERINTENDENT HARRY 
SHAVER FOR 39 YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 
 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. 
Granchie-yes 
The Resolution passed 5-0. 

MOTION      Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak  
A Motion to sell a city vehicle to the Newton Falls Joint Fire District for the sum of 
$1500. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak  Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 

Mr. Baryak withdrew the Motion. 
 
RESOLUTION 32-2022          Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE TAX BUDGET OF THE VILLAGE OF NEWTON 
FALLS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2023 AND SUBMITTING 
THE SAME TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR  
 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. 
Stimpert-yes 
The Resolution passed 5-0. 
 
RESOLUTION 33-2022    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED 
BY THE TRUMBULL COUNTY BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING 
THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY 
AUDITOR  
 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. 
Spletzer-yes 
The Resolution passed 5-0. 
 
RESOLUTION 34-2022       Co-Sponsors: Mayor Kline  
                                                                                                                Councilperson Baryak 
           Councilperson Granchie 
           Councilperson Spletzer 
           Councilperson Stimpert  
A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF NAMING THE NEWTON FALLS STATE RT. 534/ 
BROAD STREET BRIDGE VETERANS MEMORIAL BRIDGE 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2022 | Page 4 of 5 
 

 
Moved by: Ms. Stimpert  Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. 
Fetterolf-yes 
The Resolution passed 5-0. 

ORDINANCE 2022-34    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CURRENT 
EXPENSES AND OTHER EXPENDITURES FOR THE VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, 
OHIO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND AUTHORIZING 
THE FINANCE DIRECTOR TO AMEND AND FILE A CERTIFICATE OF RESOURCES 
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR. 
 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. 
Baryak-yes 
The Ordinance passed 5-0. 
 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Granchie 
Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. 
Spletzer-yes 
The Ordinance passed 5-0. 

ORDINANCE 2022-35    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE ADDING THE LOW HEAD DAM AND WEST BRANCH CHANNEL 
DAM TO THE TERRITORIES OF THEIR ADJACENT VILLAGE PARKS   

 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer  Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. 
Fetterolf-yes 
The Ordinance passed 5-0. 

MOTION      Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
A Motion to cancel the August 17, 2022 Regular Council Meeting for a summer recess. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. 
Granchie-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. 

MOTION 
A Motion to transfer the committee assignment(s) previously held by former 
Councilperson Serotko to newly appointed Councilperson Fetterolf. 
 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. 
Baryak-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. 

 
 



 

 Regular Meeting Minutes, July 20, 2022 | Page 5 of 5 
 

XI. Public Comments 
XII. Closing Remarks 

MOTION 
A Motion to adjourn into Executive Session (as noted below)  
 

☒   1. Personnel Matters: To Consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items: 

☒ Appointment ☒ Employment ☒ Dismissal ☒ Discipline 
☒ Promotion ☒ Demotion ☒ Compensation  

 

☒ 2. Purchase or Sale of Property ☐ 6. Security Matters 
☒ 3. Pending or Imminent Court Action ☐ 7. Hospital Trade Secrets 
☐ 4. Collective Bargaining Matters ☐ 8. Confidential Business Information of an 

Applicant for Economic Development Assistance 
☐ 5. Matters Required to be Kept     
Confidential – Contract Negotiations 

☐ 9. Veterans Service Commission Applications 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

MOTION 
A Motion to adjourn the regular meeting. (Time not recorded) 
 
Moved by: Mr. Granchie  Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 
Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Granchie-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. 
Baryak-yes 
The Motion passed 5-0. 
 

APPROVED: 
_________________________________________ 

Kenneth Kline, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, City Clerk 

 

 
  
 


	0Regular Meeting AGENDA 08-03-2022 DRAFT
	1 2022-35 Ord Adding Dams to Territory of the Parks
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-35
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Spletzer
	USECTION 1.U  That the Low Head Dam is hereby added to and within the boundaries of Commerce Park, and the West Brach Channel Dam is hereby added to and within the boundaries of Veterans Park.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	2 37-2022 Res Honoring Mike Harnichar
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________

	3 36-2022 Res Police Levy
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.              _____________________________________

	4 36-2022 Exh Police Levy
	5 2022-36 Ord Estab One Ohio Opioid Sett Fund
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-36
	SPONSOR:  Councilperson Spletzer
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby establishes a Special Revenue Fund for the receipt and expenditure of opioid settlement monies titled Fund 234, “the OneOhio Opioid Settlement Fund”.
	USECTION 2.U  That said opioid settlement monies shall be deposited in the OneOhio Opioid Settlement Fund and be used in a manner consistent with the “Approved Purposes” definition in the OneOhio Memorandum of Understanding and may be used for past ex...
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	6 2022-36 Ex Opioid Settlement Use of Funds AOS Bulletin_2022-003
	7 2022-37 Sale of 2013 Ford Taurus to Fire Dist
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-37
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the sale of the Village 2013 Ford Taurus Police Department vehicle to the Newton Falls Joint Fire District for the amount of $1,500. Council also hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all...
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	8 2022-38 Personal Property Sale Auth Ord
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-38
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Granchie
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein establishes and enacts Section 121.06 of the Administrative Code pertaining to the sale or disposal of Municipal personal property as set forth in attachment hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	9 2022-38 ex 121.06 sale of personal property
	10 2022-39 Ord Repealing Ord 2022-23 GPD Ridge Road Dist Poleline Design
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-39
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Granchie
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein repeals Ordinance No. 2022-23, which authorized the City Manager to accept the proposal from GPD Group for the Ridge Road Distribution Poleline Project, in an amount not to exceed $43,010.
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	11 2022-40 Ord Arcadis Agrmt
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-40
	SPONSOR:  Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby authorizes the acceptance of Arcadis’ June 20, 2022 proposal to perform work to identify and map lead water service lines needing replacement and directs the City Manager to enter into the attached agreement, or an ag...
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	12 2022-40 Ex Arcadis Agrmt
	13A 2022-41 Emerg Ord Establishing Rates of Pay for Crew Chiefs
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2022-41
	SPONSOR:  Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That all employees hired and/or promoted to the position of Crew Chief shall receive a salary between $22.36 and $29.00 per hour.
	USECTION 2.U  That the City Manager shall establish the Crew Chief’s exact pay rate within the above pay scale dependent upon the individual Crew Chief’s qualifications and experience.
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	14 Special Meeting MINUTES 07-18-2022 DRAFT
	15 Regular Meeting MINUTES 07-20-2022 DRAFT



